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Baptist Church

The Church was built in 1902 and remodeled in 1936 to install a new basement dining hall, a modern kitchen and paint to the
original tin ceiling. Although the Church updated many of its features, it still houses a 1902 Steinway piano that was purchased
at the St Louis World's Fair in 1903 by Senator J.O.Clark and was then transported to Glen Campbell by train.

Union Church (now the United Methodist Church)

The Union Church was the first church to ever be built in Glen Campbell. The Church was once a place for various religious
sects to meet and worship. In 1894, the Church became primarily a Presbyterian congregation. It was not until 1967 that it
merged with United Methodist Christians and renamed the establishment what is today known as the United Methodist Church.

Gazebo at Borough Park

The Glen Campbell gazebo was placed in the center of town at the Borough Park in 2006. The gazebo has various seating areas
and small tables which are perfect for resting and relaxing. The park trees provide shade from the sun and a horseshoe pit serves
as an additional area for recreational activities.

Post Office (Original National Bank)

The lot of the Glen Campbell Post Office was the location of the town’s National Bank, which opened in 1899. In 1930, a fire
destroyed the National Bank, though the vault could not be moved and, thus, remains. The current building was erected around
the vault, which remains to this day and is visible through the large front windows of the Post Office.
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Loyal Order of the Moose

The Loyal Order of the Moose — Lodge #443 built the current building in 1911. The Moose operated for many years in town until
the local chapter closed. In the 1980's, it was remodeled into an office, Jos-Win Farms. Today, the building is owned by
geologist, Dr. Joseph Clark, whose family has lived in Glen Campbell for many years.
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